

JASON GLIONNA

CURRICULUM VITAE

 **a:** 21 Carlton Street, Toronto
 **c:** 289-995-9845
 **e:** jglionna@hotmail.com
 **w:** jasonglionna.com

Communication, self-regulation, and prioritization; these are three qualities I have focused on developing over the past few years. Outlined below, you will discover how my desire to learn & grow through a range of experiences has turned these characteristics into strengths. The lessons learned through independent study, team leading, researching, and creating reports & presentations, paired with my meticulous attention to detail, superb computer skills, and creative talent, have prepared me for any role that can be introduced to myself. Are you ready to teach me something new? Because I am.

EDUCATION



09/2019 - 06/2023

Master of Architectural (MArch)
Newcastle University, United Kingdom

09/2014 - 04/2018

Bachelor of Architectural Science (BArchSc)
Ryerson University, Toronto, ON

AFFILIATIONS



09/2016 - 04/2018

AIAS Mentorship Program: Mentor
Ryerson University, Toronto, ON

- Taught four 1st & 2nd year architecture students creative thinking, presentation, & computer skills.

09/2014 - 04/2018

AIAS Member
Ryerson University, Toronto, ON

- Attended events such as FORUM, Texas - Student conference featuring presentations, workshops, and lectures from professors and practicing architects. Demonstrated to me the value and strategies behind creating a thorough yet precise presentation.

ACHIEVEMENTS



12/2017; 09/2017

Parklet TO: TABIA Award; ArchDaily publication
Toronto Association for Business Improvement Areas

03/2017

DFZ Makerspaces: Paper Selected for Presentation
INTED2017 Conference, Valencia, Spain

09/2016

Timber Fever Design-Build Challenge: First Place
Moses Structural Engineers

06/2016

CANstruction Toronto 2016: People's Choice
CANstruction Toronto

TECHNICAL SKILLS



05/2015 - 08/2015

Revit Architecture 2015 Fundamentals Course
Seneca College, Toronto, ON

AutoCAD 2023, Revit 2023, Chaos Group V-Ray 4.0, Adobe Photoshop 2023, Adobe Illustrator 2023, Adobe InDesign 2023, Yulio VR, Rhinoceros 7.0, Google Sketchup Pro 2020, Microsoft Office 2023, ESRI, Wix



WORK EXPERIENCE

10/2020 - present | **Universal Logistics Inc.: Customs Operations** | Thornhill

- Began this role during a period of high demand requiring me to be versatile with my responsibilities. Was quickly taught how to classify goods for time-sensitive border clearances, while also preparing & presenting reports during team & client meetings and creating concise text & graphics for the freshly redesigned website.

09/2018 - 08/2019 | **Perkins + Will Architects: Architectural Student** | Toronto

- Worked in the high paced Architecture Department, whereby our team met numerous deadlines while working closely with clients. Extensively utilized my creative thinking abilities to bring ideas and concepts to life. Ensured the product was clear and concise in the form of presentations, maps, plans, booklets, and physical & computer-generated models.

2016 - 2018 (May - Aug) | **B + H Architects: Architectural Student** | Toronto

- Worked in both the Urban Planning & Architecture Departments taking on various phases of small- and large-scale projects. Built strong relationships with other companies and clients from around the world. Filled the gaps in various departments to ensure all deadlines were met. Explored creative designs & marketed the work to a range of clientele.

09/2017 - 04/2018 | **Ryerson University DAS: Co-op Liaison** | Toronto

- Worked under Professor Vincent Hui organizing & managing the co-op program through processing administrative work, running co-op events [mock interviews & portfolio reviews], and establishing strong relationships with various architecture firms. Created promotional content for the department and ensured all 32 students found employment.

09/2016 - 04/2017 | **Ryerson University DAS: Research Assistant** | Toronto

- Under Professor Vincent Hui in the Department of Architectural Science, I helped write and create graphics for the paper: DFZ Makerspaces [using fabrication spaces for entrepreneurial innovation] presented at the 2017 INTED Conference. I further developed my ability to take direction and create a concise yet thorough product.



PROJECTS & INSTALLATIONS

11/2016 - 06/2017 | **ParkletTO: Team Lead** | Toronto

- Team lead of Toronto's first permanent parklet. Took on the role of co-ordinating meetings, designing & fabricating, handling finances, giving presentations, interviewing, and communicating with groups such as DYBIA & City of Toronto. Learned how to work with various stakeholders ensuring a cohesive result.

references available upon request